SUPREME COURT, APPELLATE DIVISION
FIRST JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE

RoOY L. REARDON, ESsQ. 61 BROADWAY
CHAIRMAN NEW YORK, N.Y. 10006

December 7, 2009

Eliot Ivan Bernstein
2753 NW 34th Street
Boca Raton, FL 33434

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Your 78 page fax dated December 3, 2009 labeled as a complaint against Chief
Counsel Alan W. Friedberg has been referred to me. Among other things, the document
contains copies of letters from you to State Senator John L. Sampson of the New York
Senate Judiciary Committee alleging that the DDC has engaged in conflicts of interest,
corruption and other wrongful acts. We find no merit in those accusations. In any event,
your new "complaint" against Mr. Friedberg provides no basis on which the Committee
should pursue action. Indeed, you appear to be arguing that anyone associated with the
Committee is precluded from considering the merits of your complaint.

On October 7, 2009 I wrote to you advising that your previous complaints against
Mr. Friedberg and other attorneys have been closed. They remain so. You may wish to
consider consulting with counsel regarding the matters raised in your submissions.

Very truly yours,

Ty 2- flewms L

Roy L. Reardon



